545778

To: @rivm.nl|

Cc: MOH IHR Singapore (MOH) @moh.gov.sg]
From: MOH IHR Singapore (MOH)

Sent: Wed 8/12/2020 7:24:45 AM

Subject: RE: [Notification] Close contacts of COVID-19 case

Received: Wed 8/12/2020 7:27:11 AM

Dear Netherlands IHR NFP,

The password is

Thank you.
Cheers,

pidemiology & Disease Control Division m Public Health Group

Visit us at http://www.moh.gov.sg
Affordable _Hed thcare m Pursue Medical Excellence

the intended recipient, please notify the sender imme,

MOH EMS
[3S-id=a7856d17-cd48-415d-9f60-0¢7d9c3016cb:531ed8c6]

From: MOH IHR Singapore (MOH)
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 3:17:58 PM (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore
To: IEEDMcrivm.nl
Cc: MOH IHR Singapore (MOH)
Subject: [Notification] Close contacts of COVID-19 case

Dear Netherlands IHR NFP,

The Singapore Ministry of Health would like to notify you of close in-flight contacts associated with a COVID-19 case with travel
history to New Zealand, Singapore and Japan.

The case had travelled from New Zealand to Singapore viaon 8 August 2020, and from Singapore to Japan viaon 9
August. The case was asymptomatic and had subsequently tested positive in Japan on 9 August 2020.

As part of our contact tracing efforts, we have identified close in-flight contacts onboard theflight who are citizens of your
country. These contacts have left Singapore and we do not have information on whether they have returned to the Netherlands.

Details of the contacts are enclosed in the attached password-protected document for your information and follow-up if deemed
necessary please. The password will be shared with you in the subsequent email.

Thank you.
Cheers,

5.1.2e

!n !eliai! O; I!! !!:P Singapore

m Epidemiology & Disease Control Division m Public Health Group
Ministry of Healt 65, 65 Visit us at http://www.moh.gov.sg
Promote Good I'_-fea[th uc: Good and Affordable Healthcare W Pursue Medical Excellence

Privileged /Confidential informa may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediatel

MOH EMS
[35-id=35520174-2982-4222-9968-8769 0abdd622:531edBc6]



